


























i” Boatwright Engineering Inc.
2613 12th ST SE, SALEM. OREGON 97302
“August 1, 2008it engineers ¢ iand surveyors

Oregon Water Resources Department 503 363-9225 Fax363-1051
158 12" Street N.E.

Salem, Oregon 97301
ATTENTION: John Falk P.E., Dam Safety Engineer

REFERENCE: PLANS OF RECORD AND PHOTOS, IOTT DAM, SECTION 32 & 33,
T6S RANGE 5W, POLK COUNTY, OREGON

Dear John,

Enclosed are a copy and a set of reproducible drawings of the plans of record for the
completed structure along with a set of 21 photographs taken during construction for your
reference and file. Also included are the nine in-place field density test taken by Carlton Testing
during construction.

The completed structure is in substantial compliance with the approved plans and
specifications. During excavation for the fill materials, the borrow areas were slightly modified
from that shown on the approved plans. This was to take advantage of the most desirable on-site
soils for embankment (see the drawing of record to identify the borrow area). A 6-inch Schedule
40 PVC pipe was installed under the dam within the concrete encasement to allow irrigation
waters to be drawn off in the future and to be free of moving the pump to reach a changing water
surface elevation. This pipe has been equipped with a gate valve on the downstream end. Minor
changes in design were required after your office approved the plans to address the minimum
water to remain in storage for wet land purposes and an island again for wet land purposes,
resulting in the surface area and storage to exceed the permit to construct a reservoir and to store
water. This will require an amendment filing to increase the storage water surface area from 6.86
acres to 7.21 acres and the stored water from 58.5 acre feet to 64.3 acre feet.

I trust you will find this documentation acceptable in final form for my engineering
certifications as to an As Built Dam

Give me a call if you have any questions.

| Yours truly,
Hole 4 .
Martin G. Boatwright P.E.

cc: Mike Rotsolk
Frank Jott

Receivad hy OWRD
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Salem, oF



Martin G. Boatwright; P.E.
Boatwright Engineering, Inc.
2613 12" Street SE

Salem, OR 97302

Re:  Jott Dam, File I-5
Reservoir Application R-85749

Dear Mr. Boatwright:

Thank you for submitting the record drawings, photographs, test results and letter dated 8/1/05
certifying completion of construction for the referenced dam and reservoir. Our receipt of your
letter satisfies the dam safety requirements for this project.

We understand the project was constructed under your supervision in general accordance with
the approved design plans and specifications, except that final reservoir storage is approximately
5.8 acre-feet greater than the amount for which Permit R-14029 was issued. Based on the record
drawings the existing dam height at maximum section is approximately 20 feet above natural
grade and impounds 64.3 acre-feet at normal water surface elevation 77.8 feet, which
corresponds to the crest of the vertical 24" diameter riser (trickle-tube).

Because the size of the dam and reservoir exceeds both of the established limits for exempt
structures (10 feet height and 9.2 acre-feet storage), this project has been added to the state
inventory of dams and reservoirs. As required by statute, the dam will receive complimentary
inspections on a regular basis for benefit of public safety. The inspections will be performed by
one or more employees of the Water Resources Department.

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me
know.

Satety of Dams

c: Frank and Gwen Jott Recei .
Bill Ferber - NW Region BCeivec y HWRD
OWRD Water Rights Section oV o o

Salem. X
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isanna@hnatwria hteng r.com

From: "PLAHN Joel M" <joel.m.plahn@state.or.us>
Date: Thursday, November 13,2014 1:05 PM

To: <jeanne@boatwrightengr.com>

Ce: "PLAHN Joel M" <joel.m.plahn@state.or.us>

Subject: RE: File R-85749 Permit R-14029

From: jeanne@boatwrightengr.com [mailto:jeanne@boatwrightengr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 5:01 PM

To: Joel Plahn

Subject: File R-85749 Permit R-14029

Joel,

We are working with Gwenn lott on her water rights and getting ready to file Time Extensions. She needed a
meter, or other suitable measuring device, on this reservoir. She has a permit to irrigate 9.3 acres (S-54095).
According to the area capacity curve, if she put 30” of water on those acres, the water level would only drop
3.46 feet. Since she doesn’t use even that much and doesn’t have the right to take any more out of the pool at
this time, can you give us the OK to install one section (3.33’) of USGS staff gage on the trickle tube? ...e
contractor is ready to order the gage and get it installed for her so, if you can get back to me right away, | would
appreciate it.

Jeanne

Salem, Oregon 97302
ph:  503-363-9225
FAX: 503-363-1051 Receivo~ W OWED

v e
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™ '‘ment of Fish and Wildlite
Northwest Region

17330 SE Evelyn Street

Clackamas, OR 97015-9514

- (971) 673-6000

(971) 673-6070

December 11, 2014

Jeanne Boatwright
2613 121 Street SE
Salem, OR 97302

RE: Permits R-85749 and S-85750

Ms. Boatwright,

I am writing this letter in reference to Permits R-85749 and S-85750 in the name of Gwen Ioft.
During a site visit on December 10, 2014, I inspected the reservoir on an unnamed tributary
that flows into Salt Creek. The reservoir is the point of diversion in review for fish passage
and diversion screening. Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) have determined
that native migratory fish are not currently, nor were historically present in the channel reach
where the reservoir is located. . .erefore, fish passage or diversion screening at the reservoir
for Permit R-85749 and S-85750 is not required. However, if fish are ever stocked in the
reservoir ODFW approved screening will be required at that time to ensure fish stay in the
reservoir.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further clarification.

Sincerely,
Do Wil
Ben Walczak

Assistant District Fish Biologist
North Willamette Watershed District

Cc:  Tom Murtagh )
Joel Plahn Receivoa ny HHwib

HOY C 6o

Salem, )i




ORE t&%f - o Receivac by OWRD
ot ' ' NOV G § 2024
WATER RESOURCES o B o Sam” OR

DEPARTMENT

Date Received {Date Stamp Here)

OWRD Over-the-Counter Submlssion Recelpt

. Applicant Name(s)&Address- (

Transactmn TypE' // Z /70 _
Fees Recewed $ (7/47 /(/7 ﬁZ) _
| l:l Cesh }mheck Check No. / ? O
' Namels) on Check' &Z/ﬂ 24 // (f M//

.Thank you for your submlssmn Oregon Water Resources Department (Department) staff will

. review your submrttal as'soon as possible.

- lf your submrssmn Is determined to be complete, you will receive a recexpt for the fees pald and
an acknowledgement }etter statmg your, submittal is complete. '

If determined ta he incomplete, your subrmisston and the ac:companymg fees will be returned thh
. an explanatlon of deficlencies that must be addressed in arder for the submittal ta be accepted.

' Ifyou have any questions, please feel free to contact the Department’s C.ustomer Servxce staff
at: 503-986 0801or 503~986-0810 :

'-Smcerely, o
.OWRD C.ustom er Ser\nce St7

/ a
. Q(///’ 7]

- Submission recelvad by:
: a (Nan J_fOWRD stam

Instructions for OWRD staff:

« Complete this Submission Receipt and make two (2) 'cop.ies., Place one zapy with the check/cash; and place
the other copy with the submission (i.e, the application orother document).

. Date—stamp all pages. (NGTE Da natstamp check) -
« Givethis oflglnal Submxssmn Recelpt to the applicant. )
« 1 broow at infarr \the “RECEl ) OVEF JNTE og sheet.

». Foldand put one copy of the Submission Recelpt with check/cash into, the Safe slot, Place the other copy of
the Submission Recelpt with submission {applfcation/ather document) in the top drawer of filing cabinet.






